Jeanann Dawson
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From: Lauren Ceruti <lauren@precisioncustomhomesnc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:50 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson
Subject: RE: 100 Sears Dr

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, it is the wrong house so we do not want those plans sent for review please

---- On Wed, 21 Jun 2023 13:44:01 -0400 Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org> wrote ---

No, we do not delete any files. Are you saying the plans he uploaded are incorrect and you do not want them sent for
plan review?

Jeanann Dawson
Direct-910-814-6421
Central Permitting Tech
Harnett County

420 Mckinney Pkwy
Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7525

From: Lauren Ceruti <lauren@precisioncustomhomesnc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>

Subject: 100 Sears Dr

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Jeanann!

Random question but do you know if there is a way to delete files from the Harnett Co website once
uploaded? Shaun accidentally uploaded incorrect files to 100 Sears Dr / Liberty Meadows Lot 23 and needs
to delete them all.

Can you please let us know?
Thank you,

Lauren Ceruti

Operations Manager
lauren@precisioncustomhomesnc.com
Cell: 727-599-4843

www . PrecisionCustomHomesNC.com




